From: ATF i

Sent: TT7R73011 1756738 P

To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) <Mary.Gonzales2@usdoj.gov>; Weich, Ron (SMO) <Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov>;
5 ATF

Subject: FW: Briefing with Senator Grassley's (and other Judiciary Committee) Staff re Project Gunrunner

Location: TBD

Start: Wed 2/9/2011 1:00:00 PM

End: Wed 2/9/2011 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees:  Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Weich, Ron (SMO); ATF

When; Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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Have we agreed to this? Are you staffing it?

----- Original Appointment-----
From: ATF
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:38 PM

To: McDermond, James E.; Chait, Mark R.; Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Kraft, Mark E ATF

Subject: Briefing with Senator Grassley's (and other Judiciary Committee) Staff re Project Gunrunner
When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD

When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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